
 

Serving Carteret, Craven, Jones, and Pamlico Counties 
 

 

 
 

August 30, 2022; 10:00am 
ECC Main Conference Room, New Bern 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88213825474?pwd=K0h4bFo3TDBsL0xubXdpNHE4WGEyZz09  
Passcode: 458459 

 
AGENDA for TAC 

  

1. Call to Order – William Taylor, Chair TAC 
 

2. Ethics Awareness & Conflict of Interest Statement 
 

3. Public Comment Period  
 
4. ACTION: Approval of Agenda  

The agenda for today’s meeting is presented for approval.  
Action: Approve agenda. 

  
3.  ACTION: Approval of Minutes  

Minutes of the May 31, 2022, meeting are attached and presented for approval.  
Action: Approve minutes from previous meeting. 
 

4.  DERPO Staff Report – B.J. Eversole  
a. Carteret County CTP Update 
b. Morehead City Comprehensive Plan Update 
c. NCDOT/MBUF Mileage-Based User Fee Pilot 
d. Pedestrian Counts – Beaufort/Morehead City 
e. Local Meetings – (Vanceboro/Dover) 
f. DERPO Website Update 
g. Remaining 2022 Dates (Virtual via Zoom): 

i. Unless there is need for an earlier meeting, let’s tentatively schedule our final 
meeting of the year for Tuesday, November 1st, 2022. Subject to change with 
schedule conflicts. 

 
5.  NCDOT/Transportation Agency Reports  

a. Division 2 – Diane Hampton, Len White 
b. Transportation Planning Division – Kelly Jones 
c. Integrated Mobility Division -  Anthony Sumter 

 William Taylor                                                               Brandi Robertson 
   TAC Chair 

 
Don Baumgardner 

TCC Chair 

                                                                 TAC Vice-Chair 
 
                                                                   Beth Bucksot 
                                                                 TCC Vice-Chair 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88213825474?pwd=K0h4bFo3TDBsL0xubXdpNHE4WGEyZz09


 

Serving Carteret, Craven, Jones, and Pamlico Counties 
 

 
6.  ACTION: Recommend Approval of Planning Work Program Amendment (PWP) 
 The Planning Work Program (PWP) serves as DERPO’s yearly budget. An amendment 

to the PWP to cover the costs of a new laptop (estimated to cost around $2k) will be 
presented to the TCC for their recommendation. A copy of the amendment is in the 
agenda packet. 

 Action: Approve PWP Amendment. 
 
7. ACTION: Recommend Approval of Ferry Letter of Support 
 The N.C. Ferry Division has asked for a letter of support for a federal grant to make 

improvements at their Manns Harbor maintenance facility. A draft letter of support is part 
of the agenda packet. 

 Action: Approve letter of support to N.C. Ferry Division. 
 
8. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION: 2024-33 STIP Update 

Beginning this fiscal year, the state budget will set aside sales tax revenues for 
transportation needs. Because of this new revenue, the draft 2024-33 STIP was updated, 
with some projects that were slated to be de-committed and subject to reprioritization in 
SPOT 7.0 now scheduled for delivery. There will be a brief presentation made by B.J. 
Eversole on the updated STIP. She will discuss potential the projects added back to the 
draft STIP, as well as those projects that are eligible for swaps. The goal is to approve 
any swaps at our November meeting, as they are due to NCDOT by March. 
 

9.  Other Business/Discussion  
 

10. Adjournment 



 

Serving Carteret, Craven, Jones, and Pamlico Counties 
 

 

 
 

DERPO TAC Regular Meeting, May 31, 2022; 10:00am 
 

Attendance: 
 

Bill Taylor, Chair – Morehead City B.J. Eversole – Eastern Carolina Council 
Brandi Robertson, Vice Chair - Arapahoe Don Baumgardner – Craven County 
James Harper – Jones County Kelly Jones – NCDOT TPD  
Theron McCabe – Craven County David Bone – ECC Executive Director 
 Len White – NCDOT Division 2 
 Leighann Morgan - ECC 
 Kim Maxey – New Bern MPO 
 Mickey Anderson - ECC 

 
Minutes for TAC 

  

1. Call to Order – Chair Bill Taylor opened the meeting at 10:05am. 
 

2. Ethics Awareness & Conflict of Interest Statement – no conflicts of interest. 
 

3. Public Comment Period – no public comments. 
 
4. ACTION: Approval of Agenda  

The agenda for today’s meeting was presented for approval.  
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Theron McCabe, seconded by James 
Harper, and approved unanimously. 
 

5.  ACTION: Approval of Minutes  
Minutes of the February 1 and March 29, 2022 meetings were presented for approval.  
A motion to approve minutes from the previous meetings was made by Theron McCabe, 
seconded by James Harper, and approved unanimously. 
 

6.  DERPO Staff Report – B.J. Eversole  
a. Carteret County CTP Update – Ms. Eversole spoke on progress made on the 
Carteret County CTP, including the completion of the Traffic Demand Model by NCDOT 
Planning, with the help of DERPO and the Carteret County Economic Development 
office. A steering committee has been selected and the first meeting is tentatively 
scheduled for the end of June (note: the meeting took place in early August). DERPO will 

 William Taylor                                                               Brandi Robertson 
   TAC Chair 

 
Don Baumgardner 

TCC Chair 

                                                                 TAC Vice-Chair 
 
                                                                   Beth Bucksot 
                                                                 TCC Vice-Chair 



 

Serving Carteret, Craven, Jones, and Pamlico Counties 
 

help NCDOT complete the Community Understanding Report, which identifies key 
features in the county such as low-income areas, public amenities, major employers, etc. 
 
b. Morehead City Comprehensive Plan Update – Ms. Eversole also updated the 
committee on the work of the Morehead City Comprehensive Plan steering committee, of 
which she and TAC Chair Bill Taylor are members (as is NCDOT’s Len White). Focus 
group meetings and a public workshop took place on the week of May 2nd to discuss 
specific elements of the plan, including transportation. The future Land Use Strategy 
chapter will be completed first to meet state 160D requirements. As DERPO is involved 
in both the Morehead City Comp Plan and Carteret CTP development, a key role is to 
coordinate identified transportation needs and strategies between the two committees.  
 
c. Other DERPO Updates – Ms. Eversole spoke of the Safe Streets and Roads for All 
(SS4A) Federal grant program and encouraged local communities to consider applying 
for planning, infrastructure, behavioral or operational projects in their area. The 
deadline is September 15. She updated the TCC on preliminary design work done on the 
US 17 New Bern Bypass Extension, which would create a new highway between US 70 
and existing US 17 west of New Bern. This project is not on the STIP but has been 
submitted by both the New Bern Area MPO (NBAMPO) and DERPO to SPOT in the past 
and will continue to be a priority future project for both organizations. She encouraged 
participation in the Mileage-Based User Fee pilot program being conducted by NCDOT 
to track mileage and simulate what a monthly bill for such a tax would look like. Elected 
officials are specifically encouraged to participate. She also encouraged participation in 
the N.C. Clean Transportation Survey and updated the TCC on future meetings. 

 
7. NCDOT/Transportation Agency Reports  

a. Division 2 – Len White of NCDOT Division 2 spoke about current projects 
underway in the DERPO region. The Havelock Bypass is currently 40% complete, and 
the James City improvement project is 17% complete with demolition and utility work 
ongoing. Bridge 1420 is 65% complete and is expected to be finished in the winter of 
2024. Broadband fiberoptic cable will begin being laid along US 70 in the fall of this 
year. Mowing is also in progress. Theron McCabe asked about the timetable for 
resurfacing Adams Creek Rd, Len White said he would get back to him about that. James 
Harper asked whether any resurfacing in Jones County would be pushed back, and Len 
White replied that it’s not likely, or if so, it would only be to 2023.  
 
b. Transportation Planning Division – Kelly Jones of NCDOT Planning stated that 
work on the Craven County CTP and that a presentation would be held in Dover on June 
3. She reminded the local communities to apply for Powell Bill money to help pay for 
maintenance of streets and sidewalks, the window for applying is July 1-21. Revised 
PWPs must be approved by NCDOT by June 29.  



 

Serving Carteret, Craven, Jones, and Pamlico Counties 
 

 
8.  ACTION: APPROVE DERPO’S FY 2023 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM  
 The Planning Work Program (PWP) serves as DERPO’s yearly budget and highlights the  
 goals and expected duties of the RPO and its Director over the next fiscal year. B.J. 

Eversole gave a brief presentation on the draft PWP, explaining briefly what work would 
be prioritized in the coming fiscal year, including SPOT 7.0, the Carteret CTP, and 
wrapping up work on the 2024-33 STIP. Theron McCabe made a motion to approve FY 
2023 PWP, James Harper seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION: CREATION OF NEW 2024-33 STIP 

A brief presentation was made by B.J. Eversole on development of the current draft STIP. 
Due to the lack of funding to program new projects, the N.C. Board of Transportation, on 
the recommendation of the SPOT 6.0 Workgroup, decided to bring all further work on 
SPOT 6.0 to a halt, and therefore an alternative means of creating the next STIP has 
been crafted to keep the plan . A draft 2024-33 STIP has been released, with some 
projects that are currently committed being de-committed and subject to reprioritization 
in SPOT 7.0. There is also the opportunity to swap, on a $ to $ basis, projects that are on 
the draft STIP for formerly committed projects that were removed from the draft STIP. 
She discussed potential projects that could be swapped, including the widening of US 17 
between NC 43 and Vanceboro. The goal is to approve any swaps at our July meeting, as 
they are due to NCDOT by September (note: the deadline is now March 2023). Kim 
Maxey of the New Bern Area MPO discussed the US 17 project and the benefit of 
swapping for it to keep it in the STIP (note: this project was added back to the STIP with 
the new sales tax revenues set aside for transportation).  
 

10.  Other Business/Discussion – New Eastern Carolina Council Executive Director David 
Bone introduced himself to the committee. 

 
11. Adjournment – Chair Bill Taylor adjourned the meeting at 11:09am. 



 I-1 DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT  $   1,000  $         -    $     4,000  $     5,000  $          5,000  $           5,000  $                5,000  $          5,000  $                5,000  $          5,000  $              5,000  $          5,000 
   I-1.1 Highway

   I-1.2 Other Modes

   I-1.3 Socioeconomic

   I-1.4 Title VI

 II-1 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) DEVELOPMENT $   3,600  $         -    $   14,400  $   18,000  $        18,000  $         18,000  $              18,000  $        18,000  $              18,000  $        18,000  $            18,000  $        18,000 
   II-1.1 Develop CTP Vision

   II-1.2 Conduct CTP Needs Assessment

   II-1.3 Analyze Alternatives and Environmental Screening

   II-1.4 Develop Final Plan

   II-1.5 Adopt Plan

 II-2 PRIORITIZATION  $   1,600  $         -    $     6,400  $     8,000  $          8,000  $           8,000  $                8,000  $          8,000  $                8,000  $          8,000  $              8,000  $          8,000 
   II-2.1 Project Prioritization

 II-3 PROGRAM AND PROJECT DEVELOPMENT  $   2,400  $         -    $     9,600  $   12,000  $        12,000  $         12,000  $              12,000  $        12,000  $              12,000  $        12,000  $            12,000  $        12,000 
   II-3.1 STIP Participation

   II-3.2 Merger / Project Development

 II-4 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING  $   3,600  $         -    $   14,400  $   18,000  $        20,000  $       (2,000)  $         18,000  $              18,000  $        18,000  $              18,000  $        18,000  $            18,000  $        18,000 
   II-4.1 Regional and Statewide Planning

   II-4.2 Special Studies, Projects and Other Trainings

 III-1 ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES  $   3,800  $         -    $   15,200  $   19,000  $        19,000  $         19,000  $              19,000  $        19,000  $              19,000  $        19,000  $            19,000  $        19,000 
   III-1.1 Administrative Documents

   III-1.2 TCC / TAC Work Facilitation; Ethics Compliance

   III-1.3 Program Administration

 IV-1 PROGRAMMATIC DIRECT CHARGES  $   3,304  $         -    $   13,215  $   16,519  $        14,519  $        2,000  $         16,519  $              16,519  $        16,519 16,519$                $        16,519 16,519$             $        16,519 
   IV-1.1 Program-wide Direct Costs

 IV-2 ADVERTISING  $        50  $         -    $        200  $        250  $             250  $              250  $                   250  $             250 250$                     $             250 250$                  $             250 
   IV-2.1 News Media Ads

 IV-3 LODGING, MEALS, INCIDENTALS  $      300  $         -    $     1,200  $     1,500  $          1,500  $           1,500  $                1,500  $          1,500 1,500$                  $          1,500 1,500$               $          1,500 
   IV-3.1 Hotel Costs

   IV-3.2 Meal Costs

   IV-3.3 Incidentals

 IV-4 POSTAGE  $        20  $         -    $          80  $        100  $             100  $              100  $                   100  $             100 100$                     $             100 100$                  $             100 
   IV-4.1 Mailings

 IV-5 REGISTRATION / TRAINING  $      300  $         -    $     1,200  $     1,500  $          1,500  $           1,500  $                1,500  $          1,500 1,500$                  $          1,500 1,500$               $          1,500 
   IV-5.1 Conference Registration

   IV-5.2 Meeting / Workshop / Training Fees

 IV-6 TRAVEL  $   1,000  $         -    $     4,000  $     5,000  $          5,000  $           5,000  $                5,000  $          5,000 5,000$                  $          5,000 5,000$               $          5,000 
   IV-6.1 Mileage Reimbursement

   IV-6.2 Car Rental Costs

   IV-6.3 Other Travel Expenses

 V-1 INDIRECT COSTS  $   7,000  $         -    $   28,000  $   35,000  $        35,000  $         35,000  $              35,000  $        35,000 35,000$                $        35,000 35,000$             $        35,000 
   V-1.1 Incurred Indirect Costs

 $ 27,974  $         -    $ 111,895  $ 139,869  $      139,869  $              -    $       139,869  $            139,869  $           -    $      139,869  $            139,869  $            -    $      139,869  $          139,869  $            -    $      139,869 

Signature, TAC Chairman

Signature, RPO Secretary

Approved by the TAC on:    ____________20__

FY 2023 (July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023)
PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

ANNUAL FUNDING SOURCES TABLE
Down East RPO

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

TASK
CODE

WORK CATEGORY

RPO PROGRAM FUNDS

TOTAL
LOCAL

20%

FEDERAL

80%

State

0%

Q2 Amendment
Date: Day/Month/20XX

Original Budget 
With Previous Q 
Amendment(s)

Net Change

New 2nd 
Quarter 

Budgeted 
Amount

Q1 Amendment

New 1st 
Quarter 

Budgeted 
Amount

Date: 30/08/2022

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

Original 
Budgeted 
Amount

Net Change

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another.

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

 Increase of $2000 to fund new laptop for DERPO. 

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANS PLANNING & POLICES

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another.

Decrease of $2000 to as we anticipate 
less work in this category overall.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds 
from one category to another.

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANS PLANNING & POLICES

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Q3 Amendment
Date: Day/Month/20XX

Original Budget 
With Previous Q 
Amendment(s)

Net Change

New 3rd 
Quarter 

Budgeted 
Amount

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Q4 Amendment
Date: Day/Month/20XX

Original Budget 
With Previous Q 
Amendment(s)

Net Change

New 4th 
Quarter 

Budgeted 
Amount

I. DATA COLLECTION AND ASSESSMENT

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

II. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another. Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another.

IV. DIRECT COSTS

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

IV. DIRECT COSTSIV.  DIRECT COSTS

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND POLICIES

Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another.

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another  Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANS PLANNING & POLICES

Provide explanation for moving funds 
from one category to another.

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another  Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another 

IV. DIRECT COSTS

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

III. ADMINISTRATION OF TRANS PLANNING & POLICES

Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another.

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

V. INDIRECT COSTSV.  INDIRECT COSTS

RPO OPERATIONAL EXPENSE TOTAL

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

IV. DIRECT COSTS

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another  Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

V. INDIRECT COSTS V. INDIRECT COSTS

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

V. INDIRECT COSTS

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another  Provide explanation for moving funds from one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from one 
category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 

 Provide explanation for moving funds from 
one category to another 



 

 

Serving Carteret, Craven, Jones, and Pamlico Counties 
 

William Taylor                                                               Brandi Robertson                                 
   TAC Chair 

 
Don Baumgartner  

TCC Chair 

                                                                 TAC Vice-Chair 
 
                                                                   Beth Bucksot 
                                                                 TCC Vice-Chair 

 

 
The Honorable Nuria Fernandez  
U.S. Department of Transportation 
Administrator, Federal Transit Administration  
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
 
 
NCDOT Ferry Division Ferry Service for Rural Communities – Improvements to Manns Harbor Shipyard 
 
 
Dear Administrator Fernandez, 
 
On behalf of the Down East Rural Planning Organization (DERPO), this letter is in support of the North 
Carolina Department of Transportation Ferry Division’s application for the Rural Ferry Program Grant to 
make improvements to the shipyard at Manns Harbor. The state-owned Manns Harbor shipyard provides 
critical maintenance services to the Ferry Division’s assets and is the primary point of repair for all 
vessels. The N.C. Ferry System supports employment, educational and economic opportunities for rural 
communities across eastern North Carolina, including in the DERPO region. We have two ferry routes in 
our region that are a key component of our transportation system: Cedar Island-Ocracoke and Cherry 
Branch-Minnesott Beach.  
 
The State Shipyard Paint Booth at Manns Harbor needs to replace several light fixtures at the paint booth 
as many are not operating, and these funds will enable the Ferry Division to procure and install all new 
LED lighting. 
   
An appropriate level of lighting will enable their employees to accomplish painting of the vessels in a 
timely manner to return them to service. This funding will also help them repaint the steel beams in the 
interior of the paint booth as they are peeling and need to be repainted. Funding is requested to remove 
and replace the fire-retardant paint on the steel beams. 
 
The NCDOT Ferry Division provides transportation across several bodies of water along the coast of 
North Carolina, especially in our area. These repairs will help ensure vessel maintenance is completed on 
time, allowing our ferries to maintain service levels for the communities they serve.  
 
We appreciate your consideration of this application.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
William Taylor 
TAC Chair, Down East Rural Planning Organization 

 



New Search           

Contract Number: C203925 Route: NC-58
Division: 2 County: Carteret

TIP Number: B-5938, B-5939
Length: 1.61 miles Federal Aid Number:

NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520

Location Description: BRIDGE #68 OVER BOGUE SOUND ON SR-1182 (ATLANTIC BEACH CAUSEWAY) AND
BRIDGE #6 OVER BOGUE SOUND ON NC-58.

Contractor Name: FREYSSINET INC
Contract Amount: $15,271,713.33

Work Began: 02/05/2018 Letting Date: 04/18/2017
Original Completion Date: 11/30/2020 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 05/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 06/06/2022 Construction Progress: 92.05%

Contract Number: C204070 Route: SR-1598
Division: 2 County: Pitt

TIP Number: U-5606
Length: 1.344 miles Federal Aid Number: STP-1598(3)

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: SR-1598 (DICKINSON AVE) FROM NC-11 TO SR-1610 (READE CR).

Contractor Name: JSMITH CIVIL LLC
Contract Amount: $15,747,596.21

Work Began: 06/02/2022 Letting Date: 03/15/2022
Original Completion Date: 02/28/2025 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/12/2022 Construction Progress: 2.02%

Contract Number: C204177 Route: US-70
Division: 2 County: Carteret, Craven

TIP Number: R-1015
Length: 10.353 miles Federal Aid Number: NHF-0070(049)

NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520

Location Description: US-70 (HAVELOCK BYPASS) FROM NORTH OF PINE GROVE TO NORTH OF
CARTERET COUNTY LINE.

Contractor Name: BALFOUR BEATTY INFRASTRUCTURE INC
Contract Amount: $167,243,715.65

Work Began: 09/30/2019 Letting Date: 07/16/2019
Original Completion Date: 05/13/2024 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/22/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/02/2022 Construction Progress: 49.52%

Contract Number: C204178 Route: US-264
Division: 2 County: Beaufort

TIP Number: B-4414
Length: 0.189 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: BRIDGE #43 OVER PUNGO CREEK ON US-264.

Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $1,840,642.49

Work Began: 06/14/2021 Letting Date: 04/20/2021
Original Completion Date: 10/12/2022 Revised Completion Date: 02/15/2023

Latest Payment Thru: 07/15/2022
Latest Payment Date: 07/22/2022 Construction Progress: 83.54%

   
 

HOME
 

CONTACT     NC DOT
    NC DOH
    NC GOV

 
Users Guide

  

 

javascript:__doPostBack('lnkNewSearch','')
http://www.ncdot.gov/projects/
https://apps.ncdot.gov/contactus/Home/PostComment?Unit=Prog_Loc
http://www.ncdot.gov/
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/highways/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ncgov.com/
http://www.ncdot.gov/it/web_services/robohelp/traveltrafficprogressloc/default.htm


Contract Number: C204225 Route: US-70
Division: 2 County: Craven

TIP Number: R-5777A, R-5777B, U-
5713

Length: 5.1 miles Federal Aid Number: FEDERAL FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Wendi O. Johnson, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)439-2800

Location Description: US-70 FROM THE NEUSE RIVER BRIDGE TO EAST OF THURMAN RD IN JAMES CITY.
Contractor Name: BALFOUR BEATTY INFRASTRUCTURE INC
Contract Amount: $203,300,000.00

Work Began: 10/22/2019 Letting Date: 09/10/2019
Original Completion Date: 09/07/2023 Revised Completion Date: 12/16/2024

Latest Payment Thru: 07/22/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/09/2022 Construction Progress: 30.04%

Contract Number: C204372 Route: SR-1335
Division: 2 County: Carteret

TIP Number: B-4863
Length: 0.853 miles Federal Aid Number: BRSTP-1335(4)

NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520

Location Description: BRIDGE #73 AND #96 OVER THE STRAITS AT HARKERS ISLAND ON SR-1335
(ISLAND RD).

Contractor Name: BALFOUR BEATTY INFRASTRUCTURE INC
Contract Amount: $59,995,745.96

Work Began: 08/30/2021 Letting Date: 07/20/2021
Original Completion Date: 10/28/2025 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/09/2022 Construction Progress: 35.84%

Contract Number: C204434 Route: SR-1470
Division: 2 County: Craven

TIP Number: B-4484
Length: 0.701 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Jon Aaron Bullard, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053
Location Description: BRIDGE 138 AND BRIDGE 139 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER ON SR-1470.

Contractor Name: SANFORD CONTRACTORS INC
Contract Amount: $13,849,500.00

Work Began: 06/07/2021 Letting Date: 02/16/2021
Original Completion Date: 12/12/2024 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/22/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/01/2022 Construction Progress: 80.1%

Contract Number: C204459 Route: -
Division: 2 County: Beaufort, Pitt

TIP Number:
Length: 1.248 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

Location Description: STRUCTURES #60016, #60027, #60028, AND #60077 IN BEAUFORT COUNTY AND
STRUCTURE #730127 IN PITT COUNTY.

Contractor Name: AMERICAN CONTRACTING & SERVICES INC
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 05/17/2022
Original Completion Date: 06/30/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: C204475 Route: SR-1389
Division: 2 County: Lenoir

TIP Number: B-5619
Length: 4.544 miles Federal Aid Number: BRZ-1389(003)

NCDOT Contact: Jon Aaron Bullard, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053
Location Description: BRIDGES #52 AND #152 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER OVERFLOW ON SR-1389.

Contractor Name: W C ENGLISH INCORPORATED
Contract Amount: $7,974,094.07

Work Began: 07/27/2021 Letting Date: 05/18/2021
Original Completion Date: 01/28/2024 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 08/07/2022



Latest Payment Date: 08/15/2022 Construction Progress: 66.52%

Contract Number: C204594 Route: US-17
Division: 2 County: Beaufort

TIP Number: B-5302
Length: 0.622 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

Location Description: BRIDGE #3 OVER NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD ON US-17 BUS AND BRIDGE
#25 ON US-17 BUS OVER PAMLICO RIVER.

Contractor Name: CATON CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC
Contract Amount: $11,468,344.30

Work Began: 07/06/2021 Letting Date: 04/20/2021
Original Completion Date: 11/11/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/15/2022
Latest Payment Date: 07/19/2022 Construction Progress: 47.99%

Contract Number: DB00500 Route: SR-1303, SR-1423, SR-1448
SR-1524, SR-1626

Division: 2 County: Beaufort
TIP Number:

Length: 7.69 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

Location Description: BEAUFORT COUNTY
Contractor Name: BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
Contract Amount: $1,334,849.10

Work Began: 07/27/2022 Letting Date: 03/24/2021
Original Completion Date: 02/09/2023 Revised Completion Date: 02/28/2023

Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/05/2022 Construction Progress: 18.14%

Contract Number: DB00508 Route: SR-1114
Division: 2 County: Pitt

TIP Number:
Length: 33.06 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: PITT COUNTY

Contractor Name: BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
Contract Amount: $4,749,889.90

Work Began: 06/08/2022 Letting Date: 10/27/2021
Original Completion Date: 02/09/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/05/2022 Construction Progress: 26.92%

Contract Number: DB00510 Route: -, SR-1001, SR-1114
SR-1115, SR-1354, SR-1737
SR-1741

Division: 2 County: Beaufort
TIP Number:

Length: 17.83 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495

Location Description: BEAUFORT COUNTY
Contractor Name: FSC II LLC DBA ROSE BROTHERS PAVING COMPANY
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: 08/08/2022 Letting Date: 04/27/2022
Original Completion Date: 03/14/2024 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00511 Route: NC-58, SR-1177, SR-1207
SR-1233, SR-1262, SR-1613
SR-1706, SR-1716, SR-1719
SR-1741, US-70

Division: 2 County: Carteret
TIP Number:

Length: 14.09 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED
NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520

Location Description: CARTERETCOUNTY
Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION



Contract Amount: $3,716,460.49
Work Began: 03/14/2022 Letting Date: 09/08/2021

Original Completion Date: 02/09/2023 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/09/2022 Construction Progress: 56.24%

Contract Number: DB00513 Route: SR-1299, SR-1312, SR-1493
Division: 2 County: Carteret

TIP Number:
Length: 5.45 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520
Location Description: BEAUFORT/CARTERETCOUNTY

Contractor Name: ONSLOW GRADING & PAVING INC
Contract Amount: $1,498,887.91

Work Began: 05/05/2022 Letting Date: 09/22/2021
Original Completion Date: 02/09/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/15/2022
Latest Payment Date: 07/25/2022 Construction Progress: 22.85%

Contract Number: DB00514 Route: NC-43, NC-55
Division: 2 County: Craven

TIP Number:
Length: 11.55 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520
Location Description: CRAVEN COUNTY

Contractor Name: BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
Contract Amount: $2,077,818.80

Work Began: 03/26/2022 Letting Date: 10/27/2021
Original Completion Date: 02/09/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 03/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 04/07/2022 Construction Progress: 6.7%

Contract Number: DB00516 Route: US-258
Division: 2 County: Lenoir

TIP Number:
Length: 6.77 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Jon Aaron Bullard, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053
Location Description: LENOIR COUNTY

Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 05/11/2022
Original Completion Date: 12/15/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00517 Route: NC-11, NC-58
Division: 2 County: Lenoir

TIP Number:
Length: 20.3 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Jon Aaron Bullard, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053
Location Description: LENOIR COUNTY

Contractor Name: BARNHILL CONTRACTING CO
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: 07/19/2022 Letting Date: 04/13/2022
Original Completion Date: 03/14/2024 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00520 Route: -
Division: 2 County: Pitt

TIP Number:
Length: 11.8 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: PITT COUNTY

Contractor Name: FSC II LLC DBA ROSE BROTHERS PAVING COMPANY
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 03/09/2022



Original Completion Date: 11/10/2023 Revised Completion Date:
Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00522 Route: SR-1923
Division: 2 County: Beaufort

TIP Number:
Length: 0.104 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: BRIDGE #37 OVER A SOUTH CREEK ON SR 1923

Contractor Name: T A LOVING COMPANY
Contract Amount: $1,980,899.00

Work Began: 06/13/2022 Letting Date: 03/09/2022
Original Completion Date: 02/07/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/08/2022 Construction Progress: 19.61%

Contract Number: DB00525 Route: NC-24
Division: 2 County: Carteret

TIP Number: R-5968BA
Length: 0 miles Federal Aid Number: 0024088

NCDOT Contact: Brad T. McMannen, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)649-6520
Location Description: CAPE CARTERET, CARTERET COUNTY

Contractor Name: TRADER CONSTRUCTION CO
Contract Amount: $367,600.00

Work Began: 06/14/2022 Letting Date: 11/10/2021
Original Completion Date: 11/15/2022 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 06/30/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/05/2022 Construction Progress: 20.66%

Contract Number: DB00526 Route: US-264A
Division: 2 County: Pitt

TIP Number: R-2250
Length: 0.151 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: US 264A AT SR 1127 (FROG LEVEL ROAD)/ PITT COUNTY

Contractor Name: JYMCO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
Contract Amount: $944,401.50

Work Began: 05/02/2022 Letting Date: 12/08/2021
Original Completion Date: 02/15/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru: 07/31/2022
Latest Payment Date: 08/03/2022 Construction Progress: 31.57%

Contract Number: DB00530 Route: -
Division: 2 County: Pitt

TIP Number:
Length: 9.84 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: PITT COUNTY

Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 03/09/2022
Original Completion Date: 02/08/2024 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00531 Route: SR-1923
Division: 2 County: Pitt

TIP Number: B-4607
Length: 0.133 miles Federal Aid Number: BRZ-1923(11)

NCDOT Contact: Jon Aaron Bullard, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053
Location Description: BRIDGE NO 43 ON SR 1923 OVER SWIFT CREEK

Contractor Name: SANFORD CONTRACTORS INC
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: 08/01/2022 Letting Date: 05/25/2022
Original Completion Date: 03/28/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:



Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00533 Route: -
Division: 2 County: Craven

TIP Number: BP2-R019
Length: 0.114 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: CRAVEN COUNTY

Contractor Name: S T WOOTEN CORPORATION
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 07/27/2022
Original Completion Date: Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00535 Route: US-264
Division: 2 County: Beaufort

TIP Number: HS-2002D
Length: 0.67 miles Federal Aid Number: 0264073

NCDOT Contact: Sarah F. Lentine NCDOT Contact No: (252)830-3495
Location Description: BEAUFORT COUNTY

Contractor Name: CAROLINA EARTH MOVERS INC
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: 07/13/2022 Letting Date: 04/27/2022
Original Completion Date: 03/27/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

Contract Number: DB00539 Route: SR-1515
Division: 2 County: Lenoir

TIP Number:
Length: 0.152 miles Federal Aid Number: STATE FUNDED

NCDOT Contact: Jon Aaron Bullard, PE NCDOT Contact No: (252)527-0053
Location Description: LENOIR COUNTY

Contractor Name: DELLINGER INC
Contract Amount: $0.00

Work Began: Letting Date: 06/08/2022
Original Completion Date: 04/04/2023 Revised Completion Date:

Latest Payment Thru:
Latest Payment Date: Construction Progress: 0%

 

 

 
The North Carolina
Department of
Transportation

 

http://www.ncdot.gov/
http://www.ncdot.gov/


NCDOT TPD NEWS 
Down East RPO  August 2022 

 

Craven County CTP: 
The project engineers are presenting the Draft CTP at the Craven 
County Board meeting next month.  

Carteret County CTP: 
The first steering committee meeting was held at the beginning of 
this month on August 10th. The next steering committee meeting 

is scheduled to take place in October.  

“Connecting people, products and 

places safely and efficiently with 

customer focus, accountability 

and environmental sensitivity to 

enhance the economy and vitality 

of North Carolina....” 

- NCDOT Mission Statement 
DMV Launches Q-Anywhere  

To improve customer service at NC Department of Motor Vehicles 

offices across the state, the DMV has launched a program called 

Q-Anywhere. This program gives customers the opportunity to 

check in at drivers license offices via scanning a QR code and tex-

ting a message to put them into a Queue of customers waiting for 

service. Customers can wait anywhere until DMV staff are ready 

to provide service. Q-Anywhere is currently available in many of 

the state’s driver license offices.  

 
Contact Us 
Behshad Norowzi 

NCDOT TPD 
1 S. Wilmington Street 
Raleigh, NC   

(919) 707-0920 

bnorowzi@ncdot.gov 

Visit us on the web  
www.ncdot.gov 

Upcoming  Date 

TPD Provides MPO/RPO planning fund allocations for 
FY24 

November 1, 2022  

1st Quarter Invoice and Work Summary Due November 15, 2022 

NC Clean Transportation Plan 

In January 2022, Gov. Roy Cooper signed Executive Order 246 (EO 246), 

“North Carolina’s Transformation to a Clean, Equitable Economy”. As a 
part of this order, NCDOT is developing a Clean Transportation Plan to ad-
dress how to decarbonize North Carolina’s transportation sector.  

For additional information, visit the link: https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives
-policies/environmental/climate-change/Pages/clean-transportation-

plan.aspx  


	Down East FY23 Q1 Amendment.pdf
	DERPO Aug 30 TAC Agenda Packet.pdf
	DERPO Aug 30 TAC Agenda.pdf
	August 30, 2022; 10:00am
	ECC Main Conference Room, New Bern
	https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88213825474?pwd=K0h4bFo3TDBsL0xubXdpNHE4WGEyZz09
	Passcode: 458459
	AGENDA for TAC
	4. ACTION: Approval of Agenda
	3.  ACTION: Approval of Minutes
	4.  DERPO Staff Report – B.J. Eversole
	5.  NCDOT/Transportation Agency Reports
	6.  ACTION: Recommend Approval of Planning Work Program Amendment (PWP)
	The Planning Work Program (PWP) serves as DERPO’s yearly budget. An amendment to the PWP to cover the costs of a new laptop (estimated to cost around $2k) will be presented to the TCC for their recommendation. A copy of the amendment is in the agenda...
	Action: Approve PWP Amendment.
	7. ACTION: Recommend Approval of Ferry Letter of Support
	The N.C. Ferry Division has asked for a letter of support for a federal grant to make improvements at their Manns Harbor maintenance facility. A draft letter of support is part of the agenda packet.
	Action: Approve letter of support to N.C. Ferry Division.
	8. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION: 2024-33 STIP Update
	Beginning this fiscal year, the state budget will set aside sales tax revenues for transportation needs. Because of this new revenue, the draft 2024-33 STIP was updated, with some projects that were slated to be de-committed and subject to reprioritiz...


	DERPO May 31 TAC Minutes.pdf
	DERPO TAC Regular Meeting, May 31, 2022; 10:00am
	Minutes for TAC
	4. ACTION: Approval of Agenda
	5.  ACTION: Approval of Minutes
	6.  DERPO Staff Report – B.J. Eversole
	8.  ACTION: APPROVE DERPO’S FY 2023 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM
	The Planning Work Program (PWP) serves as DERPO’s yearly budget and highlights the
	goals and expected duties of the RPO and its Director over the next fiscal year. B.J. Eversole gave a brief presentation on the draft PWP, explaining briefly what work would be prioritized in the coming fiscal year, including SPOT 7.0, the Carteret C...
	9. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION: CREATION OF NEW 2024-33 STIP
	A brief presentation was made by B.J. Eversole on development of the current draft STIP. Due to the lack of funding to program new projects, the N.C. Board of Transportation, on the recommendation of the SPOT 6.0 Workgroup, decided to bring all furthe...


	DERPO Aug 23 TCC Agenda Packet.pdf
	Aug 22 DERPO Support Letter - Ferry.pdf
	Div 2 Const update 8 15 22.pdf
	DERPO_August_2022.pdf





